
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Schuster, Chad (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 3:01 PM
To: White, John
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali
Subject: Bored tunnel map update
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: bored_tunnel_map_Feb09.jpg

6/24/2009

John, 
  
Please let me know if you approve of the attached map, as we'd like to incorporate it into our presentation and written 
materials. Per Ali's suggestion, this version is slightly different from the one I sent yesterday -- the boulevard is now 
shown in blue all the way to the portal (yesterday's version showed the section south of King Street in brown). Both 
Alec and Ali have signed off on this. Thanks. 
  
Chad 


